MINUTES BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR BOARD MEETING MAY 10, 2021

PLEDGE ANDThe Wylie Independent School District's BoardINVOCATIONof Trustees met in regular session on Monday,
May 10, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. The pledge of
allegiance was recited and the invocation was
given by Chris McCurley.

Board members present were: Stephen Lowry, Miller Loudermilk, Chris McCurley, Brad Hill, Mike Awtry, and Mark McClellan. Steve Keenum was absent.

School personnel present were: Joey Light, Craig Bessent, Terry Hagler, Tommy Vaughn, Shauni Vaughn, Lisa Salmon, Kim McMillan, Lisa Bessent, Phil Boone, Rob Goodenough, Aaron Amonett, Tim Smith, Jackie Powell, Carol Smith and Desiree Clardy.

Guests present: See sign-in sheet.

SPECIALThe Board recognized State Pole VaultingPRESENTATIONChampion Kylor Aguilar and State DI Teams
advancing to Global DI Competition.

Stephen Lowry and Mark McClellan were recognized for 9 years of service to the Board of Trustees.

MINUTES OFThe minutes of the April 12, 2021 meetingPREVIOUS MEETINGwere read. They were approved as presented.APPROVED

CONSENT AGENDA A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Chris McCurley and seconded by Mark McClellan.

The motion carried: 5 for, 0 against.

CONSIDER APPROVALChris McCurley made a motion to approve theOF G.M.P. FORguaranteed maximum price of \$3,999,482 forEAST INTERMEDIATEEast Intermediate-Phase 2. Brad Hill secondedPHASE 2the motion.

The motion carried: 5 for, 0 against.

SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES MAY 10, 2021 PAGE TWO

DISCUSSION ITEMS Other items which were discussed but no action taken by the Board included: Principal's report on campus activities & enrollment, WHS baccalaureate and graduation, Summer board workshops & meetings, Construction update, ESSER III funds, and COVID-19 update.

- **EXECUTIVE SESSION** The Board went into executive session under the authority of Article 6242-17, Section 2, Revised Civil Statutes of Texas and Education Code 16.176 from 8:00 p.m. to 8:29 p.m. to discuss teacher contracts for 2021-22 and employment of personnel for 2021-22.
- PERSONNEL Chris McCurley made a motion to employ RECOMMENDATIONS Shelly Brotherton, Calli Cannon, Renee Coltrin, Karen Cothran, Danika Florez, Kathryn Fulton, Ballie Gulley, Sara Kendrix, Amy Lerma, Megan Leatherwood, Markelle Martin, Bailey Martinez, Amber Reed, Whitney Spiller, Gabby Symmank, James Toney, Kelley Toney, and Breanna Wright on a one year contract for 10 months for the 2021-22 school year; subject to assignment.

Board renew teacher contracts of Wylie Early Childhood, Wylie West Elementary, Wylie East Elementary, Wylie West Intermediate, Wylie East Junior High, Wylie West Junior High and Wylie High School on a one year contract for 10 months for the 2021-22 school year; subject to assignment.

Board renew Dianne Field, Elizabeth Watson, Laci Nickerson, and Yolanda Brown on a one year contract for 10 months for the 2021-22 school year; subject to assignment.

Board renew Donna Neves, Alison South, Kayla Vinson, Angelita Stephenson, Daron Hughes, Mary Edmondson, Amy Piearcy, Suzannah Dement, Randa Franklin, and Jaime Kirk on a one year contract for 10 ½ months for the 2021-22 school year; subject to assignment.

Board renew Angela Huckabee, Valerie Johnston, Sherry Brown and Darla Swanner on a one year contract for 11 months for the 2021-22 school year; subject to assignment. SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES MAY 10, 2021 PAGE THREE

Mike Awtry seconded the motion.

The motion carried: 5 for, 0 against.

OFFICIAL There being no further business to discuss, ADJOURNMENT a motion was made by Chris McCurley and seconded by Mike Awtry to adjourn. Official time was 8:30 P.M.

The motion carried: 5 for, 0 against.

Date

President

Secretary